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_Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Torque 5 Assessment <assessment@torque5.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 2:54 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’

Cc Torgue 5 Assessment’; claims@torque5.com; sam.chang@torgue5.com
Subject: RE: JPV 5613 - After Repair Photo & Finalisation

Dear Shirley

v

-

TORQUEDS
GROUP

We hereby confirm the COR 510100 with 08 days
Thank you
Warmest Regards

Lucas Chow
Asgsassor | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Mobile (65) 8131 6518 R&EVIVE YOUIR L
Emmall lucas.chow@torques.com —_— -

Address 8 Kakl Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54 & T ™, .

Premier (@ KB, Singapore 415875

wywew.torgueS.com




From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Torgue 5 Assessment’

Ce: claims@torqueS.com; sam.chang@torque5.com; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: JPV 5613 - After Repair Photo & Finalisation .

Dear Lucas,

Please re- confirm final fig $ 10,100.00 (lump sum) @ 8 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Casa Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkautp.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
ToraLE TORUUER, rﬁ5
QRQUEb aﬁ;ﬂ SPRAYWORKS LeSa 'E5

ilto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.c
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:24 PM
To: Torque 5 Assessment’ <assessment@torgue5.com>
Cc: claims@torqueS.com; sam.chang@torque5.com; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

<admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: JPV 5613 - After Repair Photo & Finalisation .

Dear Lucas,

Please confirm final fig $9,350.00 (lump sum) @ 8 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Torque 5 Assessment [mailto:assessment@torqueS.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 2:16 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>
Cc: ‘Torque 5 Assessment' <assessment@torgue5.com>; claims@torgues.com; sam.chang@torques.com

Subject: JPV 5613 - After Repair Photo & Finalisation .



Dear All,

2

-

TGRQUES
GROUP

Please kindly check the attach and confirm the finalise amount .
Thank You

Warmest Regards,
L ucas Chow

Assessor | Motor Claims Department
Hotline (65) 6452 4437 | Fax [65) 6432 4584
Mobile (65) 8131 6518

Email lucas.chow@torques.com

Address 8 Kak| Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/50/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

s toraue s com

WL LT L

ToroE® ks _ TRWER, 10rcich

BOOVWORKS SORAYIWORKS —



_Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:57 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Accident involving JPV5613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
REQUEST)

Attachments: image013.wmz; image034 emz

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email! shupei@ lkkauta.com | fax 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(A08533)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:56 AM

To: Torque S Assessment <assessment@torgue5.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving JPV5613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST )

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appaint.
Dear LKK,

Pri pls,

Regards,

Chong Baon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapare 078808

Co. Reg. No. 2002082384F

DID: 63896171

Fax 82247175

Email nsen,chon ntaiping com
Website cntaiping.com

Disclaimes



From: Torque 5 Assessment [mailto:assessment@tore ues.com]

_ Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Chong Boon Sen d_}pﬂsen.chongrﬂsg cntaiping.com>

Ce: assessment@tor uesS.com
Subject: RE: Accident involving JPV5613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)
Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and your email below,

Thank you for your reply.

We are agreeable to your list of surveyor — Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants as the SJE for this matter,

ol

-

TORQUES
GROUP

Kindly make the necessary arrangements.

Warmes! Regards

Heng Lee Y

Administraiive Assistant | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) B452 4457 Ext:111 | Fax (85) 6452 4584
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01.49/50/51/52/53/54 ; HEI / I /E '1-‘[ " IH -
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 ‘
T ‘ -.___I
ww torquied com - 1

06




From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Torque 5 Assessment <assessment@torgues.coms
Subject: RE: Accident involving JPVS613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
maotor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert,

ToRQUED ST TR, 19rcv:

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyars as o single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. Mo 200208384E

DID: 63886171

Fax. 62247175

Emall boonsen chongffi'sg cntaiping com
Website www sq.cnlaiping.com

Dhsclaimer

This messiage s confidentipl its contents do not constitute o commitment by Ching Talping Insurnnce (Singopare ] Pre. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taoiping Insurance (Singapore) Phe. Lid. Any unouthorired disclosure, use or dissemination,
erther in whole or partial, is grohibired If vou are nol the intended reciprent D_.f [he messoge, please notify the sender immedigrely

From: Torgue 5 Assessment [mallto:assessment @torgues.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: assessment@torgues.com

Subject: FW: Accident invelving JPV5613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)
Importance: High

** IMMEDIATE ASSISTANCE NEEDED **

Dear Team,

Kindly note that we had not heard or gotten any reply from your side for the above mentioned accident.
Due to the delay in the survey of the vehicle, we will be claiming for Loss of Rental/Use for the period of delay.

TORQUEDS
LT

ume

Do revert for the arrangement for the survey to prevent any further delay.
Thank you

Warmest Regards

Heng Lee Yi

Administrative Assistant | Metor Claims Department

Hotling (65) 6452 4457 Ext:111 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Adtress § Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-43/50/51/52/53154 - R&EVIVE YOUIR O

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875




From: Torgue 5 Assessment <assessment@torques.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 February, 2015 3:03 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>; claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com; 'Elaine Cheong'
<glaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: claims@torgues.com; assessment@torgues.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving JPV5613 & 5JM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)
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

ToRaUED  TMIEE, _ TRDEE, 19°cv: U

BOOYWORKS SERAYWORKS —

Thank you.

Warmeast Regards

Heng Lee Yi

Administrative Assistan! | Motor Claims Department
HiyLlire |65) G452 4457 Ext:111 Fax (B5) G452 4584

Address B Kakl Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

‘.'-“-"'.i.;.'!!-.e'l" £




From: Torgue 5 Assessment <assessment@torques.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 10:33 AM

To: ‘Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; 'Elaine Cheong'
<glaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: assessment@torques.com; sam.chang@torgues.com; claims@torques.com

Subject: Accident involving JPV5613 & SIM2147K on 31/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We represent our client, Cheah Kian Soon , to notify you of the aforesaid accident involving our client’s vehicle JPV
5613 and vour insured’s vehicle SIM 2147 K on 31/01/2019.

Please find enclose our client’s GIA report for your necessary action.

This serves as a NOTICE that

we are claiming against SJM
: (H S — 2147 K for damages, costs and
T@REUE% Emmmixs5 SPRAYWORKS g T 5 disbursements.
Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own surveyor
and proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-49, Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Lucas (8131 6518)
Contact Email: gysessmentiatorgue’ com

VEH IN (Date & Time) : 01/02/2019

5



PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) 0 01/0272019 10.32AM

PRS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Appaointed Surweyor
(Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his'her acknowledgement.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7
days from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end.,
we seek your kind advice, within 7 days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do not
hear from vou within the stipulated period, we shall proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA

5

-

TORQUES
GROUP

report and this cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability status shall be included in
our LOD for reimbursement purpose.

Warmest Regards

Heng Lee Yi

Administrative Assistan! | Motor Claims Department
Hotline (65) G452 4457 | Fax (65) G452 4584

Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier i@ KB, Singapore 415875

wwan torquel con




* This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www,svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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VM

SINGAPORE T,

T/20190131/2140

Police Station Of Origin: -
Geylang N.pC

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014
Tel No: 1800-84869089

Report No. /2018013172140

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
31!01!2015_ 18:00

Vide Report No.:
£/20190131/0103

Station Diary Nao.:
80

Name o omant Ay
CHEAH KIAN SOON APT BLK 97 GEYLANG BAHRU #02-3174 SINGAPORE

ID Type /ID Na: ‘Contact No.:

FIN NO./ G6521834N Jome/Office

_| Home/Offica: Maobile: B4810206




TrRO18013 12140

2013
Report No. T/20180131/2140

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 408014
Tel No: 1800-8486999

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.
\ﬂdaﬂﬁwmawma.

On 31 Jan 2018 at about 144Shrs, | was driving my Malaysian r (JPV5613) from Geylang Ba
Jurong Point. While | was driving on Lane 1, mmm___ lane of the expressway (PIE towards Tuas)

Idi-dmdmmyuhidnmdﬂunmm
madandﬂnuwam_'



POLICE FORCE (O A

/201801312140
gcmnu Station Of Origin: s
Eylang NP.C " =
C No. T/20180131/21
élilfa_ya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 408014 o
©' 1800-8486009 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan
Wi
S —— (L o - - f
ate with you s <Py of your vehicie's Insurance Certicate 1o this report. If you don't have
L okl :mmw.mmmzmm?wmwm-ﬂum =
_ [ Signature Of rmant
f—ﬂ-
-II ‘_-_ .___“: _- _‘m-llm — m:
Nms‘mlnlc ble 31/01/2019 18:00
*
Officer In Charge OF Case: Classffication Of Case: o
TP/ 7 o
SINGAPORE /
POLICE FORCE
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DECLARATION
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (I drbver ks not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/SFIN No.:



JABATAN PENGANGKUTAN JALAN MALAYSIA

Al o PERAKUAN PENDAFTARAN KENDERAAN
& N SiE 5950055
] N K
WO PENDAFTARA JP"J613 Juusm“
CHEAH KIAN SOON B80516085612
[MAL]
Almma: 05-25 BLOK D P/PUR! SR AKASIA JLN PERS|ARAN
T/WANGSA UTAMA TAMAN TARPOI INDAH
81200 JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR
Na  Enjin L15A75611500 B.0 MIB.G.K -
No. Casis PEHER2660DD211507 B.T.T -
Hustan HONDA Berst Kerb |
Nama Model CITY E 1.6L 1-vIEC BTm -
Keupayasn Enjin 1497 5. P B.G.1 =
Behan Haker PETROL BE.B.2 .
Warna PUTIH BG.3 -
Kelas Kegunsan PERSEND IR | AN-MOTOKAR INDIYIDU B.G.4 ;e
Jenis Baden BOTOKAR BG5S ;  aa
Tehun Dibuat 2014 B G B =
. Tarikh Pendaftaran : 28/01/2014 E.G.7 -
Stetus Pemunys PERSEND IR AN BB E =
" Muatan Tempat BEG B -
Duguk ] B.G 10 -
Kadar Lesen B.G 11 =
Kendersen Motor - B bulan 12 bulan B.G.12 -
RM4E. 00 R¥90, po
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UNTUK KEGUNAAN PEjA BAY

PEMASANGAN TEMPATAN

HAKMIL I DITINTUT QLEN: PUBLIC Bad BERAD MO SIRI: Mos/m10701/14

NOTA PEMTING
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" AKURNIA il

Ni'ln:-l call KAA Toll Free 1-800-86-3833 for breakdown or accldent assistance” e
PRIVATE CAR SCHEDULE / JADUAL KERETA PERSENDIRIAN

The Insured | Pemegang Poliz Folicy No. / No. Polis!
CHEAH KIAN JVDE426311 0101
Account No. / No. Akaun
C88200-00
05-25 BLOK D PIPURI BRI AKASIA Jenis Perlindungan
JALAN PERSIARAN TITIWANGSA UTA e Tovt) i e
T. N TAMPOI INDAH
l‘rm':; JI:H:\H BIA.HRIJ Penod of Insurance / Tempoh fnsurans
From | Dan 00:00:01 AM 28-01-2018 To / Mingga 27-01-2020
Oecupation | Pekeraan Bus. Regn No / Premium / Premium [RM 144008
. Ic No. | Mo Kad Pengenalan NCD / Diskaun Tanpa Tunfutan  55.00% TE2 .04
BOOE16085613 Wel | Berkunthuasa dari 28-01-2018 B804
Hire Purchase Owner / Pemilik Sews Bel onal Cover '
WMKEEHHAD mm;a'w‘!mmn 7.50
s-un.mm.mm.
HmnTmﬂBm{Emlmmn —!LﬁLﬂjTﬂwfﬁﬂmh 3375
Wmﬁm
HONDA CITY / 4D SEDAN ,I sl — 180.00
mmiimmmm
Wﬂﬂf Excess / Lebhan n.gn_c:r:nm.:mxu y o ok P
JPVSE13 "5 B59500s5 R
Carrying or Sealing Tonnage /C.C/Walt | Sum Insured / Jurmiah Gross Premium / Premium Kasar B59 29
Dri p :
mr.";'“ML :'" _MI e EM | insuranskan (R Service Tax / Cukal Perkhidmatan 6% 52.16
Termasuk Pemandy }',%;ﬁ—-mlm— 42,000.00 Stamp Duty / Duti Satem 10.00
& Tahun Diperbuat iAgreed Valug)
2014
Engine/Motor No. /' Mg Enjin'Moior
L15ATSE11590
Chassis No. / No. Gu;:tr Trailer | Treter
PMHGMZ6600D211 =
Only The Extensions, Endummmﬁm-‘or‘l'hmnth.rnd'nm Below Apply To
TthoHr,y.H-hnytLIer. Endarsemen dan / alsy Hhmﬁrup-mnwumg
mmmwh-mtubm mmmmw
2,100, 15, 72, 89, 87 (AGREED VALUE)
Emuuarqum;mmmuhmgmmwmu

mmmum-mmmum Tatal Due | Jumiah Berbayar RM 83145

Subject miwmtmmmzvmmummmummmnm Total Due (OTC)/ Jumiah Berbayer DI Kaunter [RM 83145
Nlﬂudﬂmurﬂ‘hnmﬂmﬂm

THE POLICYHOLDER
hical Area | Mataysia _ Repubiic of Si ore mnd Brunel Darussalam. | Kawasan Malgysia, Repubiik Singapure dan
Gedgrap ingap Negara Geografi

Limitations as to Use / Authorised Diiver . As described in the Certificate of Insurance ! Hod Penggunasn / Pemancdy Yang Diber| Kuass * Seperni
yang tercalal dalam Siil insursne
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ToraUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

No.6 Kak Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Buklt, #01-50 Singapare 415875
Tel: +565 6452 4457 | Fax =65 6452 4584 | Emall' enguindtorgues.com
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No N LT E] Estimation No. : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDA.CITY E 1.5L |- DOA 1 31/0172019
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597

Year of 2014

Manufacture
No Description Qty u/P Amt

Section; List items

1 Rear bumper 1.00 Q.00 0.00 BDv
2 Rear bumper lower garnish 1.00 0.00 0.00 PLV
3 Rear bumpear recafner (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 ME-LU,"
4 Rear bumper retainer (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
5 Rear bumper reflector (LH] 1.00 0.00 0.00
b Rear bumper reflector (RH] 1.00 0.00 Q.GUJ o
7 Rear bumper bracket (LH) 1.00 0.00 ﬂ.ﬂﬂj ”
8 Rear bumper bracket (AH| 1.00 0.00 0.00) "
g Reverse sensor 4.00 0.00 0.00 Lol
10 Reverse sensor harness wire set 1.00 0.00 0.00 — NEC v
11 Bootlid 1.00 0.00 0.00 PPV
12 Bootlid emblem - Logo 1.00 0.00 0.00
13 Bootlid emblem - City 1.00 0.00 0.00 NESY
14 Bootlid emblem - IWTEC 1.00 0.00 0.00
15 Bootiid chrome aarnish 1.00 0.00 o.00 7
16 Bootlid lock 1.00 0.00 0.00 JAm”
17 Bootlid lock catch 1.00 0,00 0.00 MNX
18 Bootlid insulatar 1.00 0.00 0.00 N NX
19 Bootlid hinge (LH) 1.00 0.00 ﬁ.nﬂ] oy
20 Bootlid hinge [RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
21 Bootlid rubber beading 1.00 0.00 0.00 TN/
22 Licensa lamp [LH) 1.00 0.00 G,DD}N A X
23 License lamp [RH] 1.00 0.00 0.00
24 Tall lamp (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 7
25 Tail lamp (RH) 1,00 0.00 0.00 CRRAY
26 Tall lamp gasket (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX

Continue on next page..
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd

MNo.B Kak Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kak Bulit, #01-50 Singapore 415873
@RQUE Tel +65 6452 4457 | Fax 65 6452 4584 | Emall engulniB@torquas.com
Co, & G5T Reg. No.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : JPVS613 Estimation No. - E19020001
Make & Model HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/01/2018
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597

Year of - 2014

Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt
27 Tail lamp gasket (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NN X
28 Tail lamp inner panel (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX
29 Tail lamp inner panel (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 ?
30 End panel 1.00 0.00 0.00 BTv
31 End panel top garnish 1.00 0.00 0.00 DLV
32 Spare tyre top board 1.00 0.00 0.00 T
33 Spare tyre pane| 1.00 0.00 0007
34 Rear fender (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 PR
35 Rear fender inner trim (LH| 1.00 0.00 0.0ONN X
36 Rear fender inner trim (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00D6 vV
37 Rear seat (LH) 1.00 0.00 u.nj "
38 Rear seat (RH) 1.00 0.00 a.0q) -
ig Rear exhaust muffler 1.00 0.00 0.00
40 Rearexhaust heat shield 1.00 0.00 .00 7
41 Exhaust mid pipe 1.00 0.00 0.00
42 Rear chassis member (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX
43 Front bumper 1.00 0.00 0.00 BRv
44 Front bumgper retainer (LH) 1.00 0.00 ﬂ.ﬂﬁi NECV
45 Front bumper retainer (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00,
46 Front bumper lower garnish 1.00 0.00 0.00 BR v
47 Front bumper towing cap 1.00 0.00 0.00 EREG NI
48 Radiator grille 1.00 0.00 0.00 ERAKAV
49 Radiator grille emblem - Logo 1.00 0.00 D.00 NECW
50 Fog lamp [LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
51 Fog lamp (AH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 f?
52 Fog lamp garnish (LH] 1.00 0.00 0.00 '
53 Fog lamp garnish (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.0Q

Continue an next page..
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5_‘ Torque 5 Pte Ltd
MNo.B Kak Buklt Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bulit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
@RQUE Tel +65 6457 4457 | Fax =65 6452 4584 | Emall engquiny@orgues.com
Co, & G5T Reg. No.: 2013132215

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : JPV3E13 Estimation No. : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2660DD211597

Year of : 2014

Manufacture
MNo Description Oty ur Amt
54 Front bumper reinforcement 1.00 0.00 0.00 BT V4
55 Frant bumper bracket (LH) } fec “fa’anu.ﬂ g 1.00 0.00 0.00 -
56 Front bumper bracket (RH) 1.00 0.04 0.00) -
57 Bonnet 1.00 0.00 0.00 By
58 Bonnet lock 1.00 0.00 0.00 BT
59 Bonnet hinge (LH) 1.00 0.00 uinnr} NNX
60 Bonnet hinge (RH| 1.00 0.00 0.00
61 Bonnet insulator 1.00 0.00 0.00
62 Bonnet ar duct 1.0D 0.00 EI:.DE}N”}‘
63 Bonnet weather strip (LH) 1.00 0.00 ﬂ'uujNEC-'a"(
64 Bonnet weather strip (RH| 1.00 0.00 0.00
65 Bonnet nozzle (LH) 1.00 0.00 ﬂ.ﬂﬂ-} N X
b6 Bonnet nozzle (AH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
67 Head lamp (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 ?
68 Head lamp (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 EKA Y
69 Head lamp bracket (LH| 1.00 0.00 0.00
70 Head lamp bracket (RHI 1.00 0.00 0.00 ?
71 Head lamp panel (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
72 Head lamp panel (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
73 Front fender (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 P NN,
74 Front fender (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 bpv’
75 Front fender inner shield (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX
76 Frant fender inner shield (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 ?
77 Frant fender QTR garnish (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX
78 Front fender QTR garnish (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00CaT v
79 Front door (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 K >
BO Front door checker [RH) 1.00 0.00 -8t NMX

Continue on next page..
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\3‘ Torque 5 Pte Ltd
Mo B Kak Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kak Bulkit #01-50 Singapore 415875
@RQU E Tel: +&85 452 4457 | Fa +65 6452 4584 | Emall engliry@tarques.com
Co. & GST Aeg Mo 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : JPVS613 Estimation No, : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2660DD211597
Year of : 2014
Manufacture
MNo Descriptian Qty umP Amt
81 Front door hinge bottom 1.00 0.00 U.ﬂujl AN X
82 Front daor hinge upper 1.00 0.00 0.00
83 Front support top panel 1.00 0.00 0.00 BT v/
84 Front support panel top gamish 1.00 0.00 0.00 Db v
85 A/C condenser 1.00 0.00 0.00 &7
86 Radiator 1.00 0.00 0.00 7
87 AJC condenser discharge pipe 100 0.04 CI.L‘ICI] -
88 A/C condenser return pipe 1.00 0.04 agon) -
89 Radiator fan matar & cowling set 1.00 0.00 u.un} ”
90 AMC fan motor & cowling set 1.00 0.00 D.00 | »
g1 Razgiator spare tank 1.00 0.00 0.00 ?
g2 Wiper tank 1.00 0,00 0.00,) °
93 Wiper tank mator 1.00 0.00 0.00 NN
94 Radiator bracket (LH) L.00 0.a0 0.00
g5 Radiator bracket (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 ‘?
o6 &/C condenser bracket (LH) 1.00 .00 G.Dz} '
a7 AIC candenser bracket (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.0
as Front bumper undercaver 1.00 0.00 0.007
Amt Ss 0.00
Discount (0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 5% 0.00
Section: Special Nett |tems
a9 Rear bumper clip set 1.00 000  seos WECY
100 Bootild insulator clip set 1.00 50.00 5088 N N-A&
101 Bootild logo emblem 1.00 80.00 9000 NE V'
102 Tall lamp clip set (LH) & (RH) 1.00 40.00 ArB03a MNELH
103 End panel top gamish clip set 1.00 30.00 Mja NECY

Continue on next page...
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd

Mo B Kak) Buklt Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875

I@ RQUE% Tel +55 6452 4457 | Fax =65 5452 4584 | Erraall Enq'—rﬁl_x"[':"l:]uﬁ'rn e
Co. & GST Reg. No. 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No 1 |PVW5613 Estimation Na. : E19020001
Make & Model 1 HONDACITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2E660DD211597
Year of : 2014
Manufacture
No Description Oty u/pP Amt
104 Rear fender inner trim clip set (LH) 1.00 45.00 4500 SECNN
105 Rear fender inner trim clip set (RH) 1,00 45.00 45.00 NEe V
106 Trolley 1.00 200.00 288:80 NNX
107 End panel sealant 1.00 50.00 EH.QU} Vec v
108 Spare tyre panel sealant 1.00 50.00 50.00
1069 Spare tyre panel insulator matt 1.00 280.00 280.00 & ?
110 Rear exhaust mounting set 1.00 180.00 180.00 g
111 Rear number plate 1.00 60.00 80.00 NNX
112 Front number plate & casing 1.00 50.00 50.00 BRV
113 Front bumper clip set 1.00 50.00 50.00 NE<V
114 Support panel top gamish clip set 1.00 30.00 30.00 NECV
115 Front bumper under cover clip set 1.00 45.00 45.00 ?
116  Bonnet insulator clip set 1.00 35.00 3580 NWUX
117 Bonnet air duct clip set 1.00 35.00 3506 N X
118 Front fender inner shieid cllp set (LH) 100 45.00 4580 NN X
119 Front fender inner shield clip set (RH) 1.00 45.00 45.00 ?’
120 Horn 1.00 120.00 12000 7
121 Engine coolant 1.00 100,00 100.00 ©
122 A/C condenser o'ring set 1.00 30.00 30.00 NEL
123 Auto transmission fluid 1 Litre 1,00 60,00 60.00 7
Amt 55 1.815.00
Discount {0.00%) 5S¢ 0.00
Subtotal 5% 1,815.00
Section: Labour Items
124 To R&R rear bumper reverse sensor L.00 B0.00 8680 Gc o
125 To check wiring & lighting system 1.00 100.00 w00 Lo e
126 To conduct head lamp focus 1.00 100,00 106-60 50 " Fe

Continue an next page..
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd

MO8 Kak Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kak Bulot, #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel +65 6452 4457 | Fax -85 6452 4584 | Email enquiry@torques.com

—
TerRQUED

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : |PVSE13 Estimation No. : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- Doa : 31/01/2019
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597
Year of 2014
Manufacture
No Description Oty u/mpP Amt
127  To R&R rear tnms,garnish & seat assy 1.00 200.00 28600 0OV
128  To R&R rear exhaust assy 1.00 250.00 25070 | 2o
12 To R&R fuel tank to cut & weld 1.00 350.00 35000 NNX
130 To R&R radiator, afc condenser assy 1.00 350.00 }Sﬂrﬂu 15600
131 To vacuum & top up 134a refngerants. 1.00 120.00 120.00
132  To straighten rear RH chassis member 1.00 350.00 maon NN X
133 To repair, replace & realign damageo areas 1.00 2.000,00 2,000.00 |4¥° D
134 To spray painting on affected areas 1.00 1,800.00 LB86-00 1260 ®
135 To car wash & palish vehicle after repair 1.00 150.00 +56-80 N WA
136  To perform water seepage test after repair 1.00 180.00 18600 N NN
137  Sundries 1.00 50.00 50.00 NE&
Amt 5% &,080.00
Discount (0.00%) S¢ 0.00

LEK Auto Consultants hence nolity

the Repairer of the following:

* T ey belorester wEwy paning

= 1o dmpiey darsaged partly) Surng, resarvey

* Farta pricas s subyct o confirmation

* Therd party survey ion 8 “Without Prepudicn” bases
* i ibegal modificaton|s) is showed

+ Suppiementary sems) mus D msrveyed nd
% 3utiect b fnal approval e Imserance Compscy

Actnowietped by Repai

gt
D

Subtotal 5% §,080.00

‘R’EF’&;L dﬁ;ﬂ 2
7 Hwb

LM{’ f)umib ;;;_Phr
3/2)19  Bep

TGtin Mf\_,—

List Items Subtotal 55 0.00
Special Nett items 5%
Subtotal 1,815.00

Labour Items Subtotal 5%
6,080.00

Tatal 5%

7.895.00
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd

NC.B Kald Bukt Ave 4, Premier @ Kalkl Buldt #01-50 Singapore 415875
fel +85 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall: enquiry@torgues.com
Co. & GST Reg. Na:201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle Ne : JPVS613 Estimation No. : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L I DOA : 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2660DD211597

Year of : 2014

Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt

Section: List ltems
1 Rear bumper 1.00 gée 0005 f 4.0.00 BDV
2 Rear bumper lower garnish 1.00 9290 o000 2° Feo.00 PLV
3 Rear bumper retainer (LH) 1.00 >9  0.00 2- 0.00
i i } HELC e

4 Rear bumper retainer (RH) 1.00 z2 00073 0.00
5 Rear bumper reflector [LH) 1.00 £ 0.00 +; 0.00
6 Rear bumper reflector (RH) 1.00 Lo 0.00 & | uiu{L] )
7 Rear bumper bracket (LH) 1.00 =+ 000 -_ 886 3 Mol x
8 Rear bumper bracket (RH) 1.00 ¥ 0.00 5o 000 ]
=] Reverse sensar (g.\jJir- al ) *' 400 22 0.00 =, _‘%.ﬂﬂ culv'
10 Reverse sensor harness wire set 1.00 0.00 ~--a-a0—NEC XN
11 Bootlid 1.00 #55 0.00 ~'5 "o.00 PDV
12 Boatlid emiblem - Logo 100 25 000 #00.00 )
13 Bootlid emblem - City 100 23 0,00 2 20000 ([ NECY
14 Bootlid emblem - IVTEC 100 49 000. - 290,00
15 Bootiid chrome garnish 100 /2§ 0.00 (07 m0,00 FeuTv”
16 Bootlid lock 100 F9 000 " 0.00 JAMYS
17 Bootlid lock catch 1.00 0.00 000 1y NX
18 Boatlid Insulator 1.00 0.00 0:80 N NX
19 Bootlid hinge (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00
20 Bootlid hinge (RH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 kX
21 Bootlid rubber beading 1.00 ieo 0.00 }u o 000 TNV
22 License lamp (LH| 1.00 0,00 ﬂ:ﬂ&} NNX
23 License lamp (RH) 1.00 0.00 .00
24 Talllamp (LH) 100 357 0.00 245 0.00 7 ERAV
25 Tail lamp (RH) 1.00 273 000 ./ 70,00 CRAV
26 Tail lamp gasket (LH) 1.00 0.00 0.00 NNX

A0, TV

Continue on next page...
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd

No 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premiler @ Kakl Bukit #01.50 Singapore 415875
lel: +65 8452 4457 | Fax: +55 6452 4584 | Email: enguiry@torques.com
Co. & G5T Reg No: 201313221G

| —
TeraUED

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No JPVSE13 Estimation No. : E19020001
Make & Model : HONDACITY E 1.5L |- DOoA : 31/01/2019
VTEC.PMHGMZE60DD211547
Year of - 2014
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/P Amt
27 Tall lamp gasket (RH) 1.00 0.00 060 NN X
28 Tail lamp Inner panel (LH) 1.00 /ép0 o0.00 0.00-M KA
29 Tall lamp Inner panel (AH) 1.00 s&n 0.00 [ /-4(D.00 ?PDV'
30 End panel 1.00 43p 0.00 L3/ 42.00 BTy
31 End pane! top gamish 1.00 §5 0.00 . 0p0.00 DLV
32 Spare tyre top board 1.00 §2 0.00 ¢ -~ 0007 DISY
33 Spare tyre pane| L004+3 0.00 =000 7-pp X &
34 Rear fender (RH) 1.00 0.00 a-omes-2 Kl
35 Rear fender inner trim (LH) 100 /Zp 0.00 + 000z L]
# 36 Rear fender inner trim (RH) 100 /2o 0.00 0.00p s ‘/M ~
37 Rear seat {LH) . , 1.00 390 0.00 _....q,._Fc.nn} . ’J”'i;’
38 Rear seat {(RH) -, [ ' 100 3gp 0.00 s 4
= 39 Rear exhaust muffler 1.00 £93. 0.00
= 40 Rear exhaust heat shield 1.00 0.00
£ a Exhaust mid pipe 1.00 0.00
42 Rear chassis member (RH) 1.00 0.04
43 Front bumper 1.00 599 300.00 .15 - 0.00 BRv
44 Front bumper retainer (LH| 1.00 g4 ro 000 -0 u.uul NECY
45 Front bumper retainer (RH1 1.00 24 so 0.00 3% 0.00
46 Front bumper lower garnish 1.00 99 0.00 0,00 BEy
47 Front bumper towing cap 1.00 0.00 080 SRET N A)
48 Radiator grille 1.00 /3= 0.00 10.00 CRA
49 Radiator grille emblem - Logo 1.00 4p  0.00 2 0.00 NECV
50 Fog lamp (LH) 1.00 #3< 0.00 0,00
51 Fog lamp (RH) 1.00 £35 0.00 0.00 ? RRY
52 Fog lamp garnish (LH) 1.00 7 0.00 F = 0.00
53 Fog lamp garnish (RH) 100 94 000 ¢ 0.0
Continue on next page...
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TorRQUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

Ne.B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kakl Bult. #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax) +65 6452 4584 | Emall; enguiry@tergues.com
Co, 8 G5T Reg. Mo 207 13227G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : JPV5E13 Estimatien No. : E18020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/01/2019
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597
Year of : 2014
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/P Amt
& 54 Front bumper reinforcement 1.00 197 0.0C 7,00 BT/
55 Front bumper bracket (LH) 1.00 0.00 R g
56 Fronl bumper bracket (RH) } ﬁttufm:‘:au.c{ Mm 1.00 0.00 &ﬁof ? NN K
57 Bonnet 1.00 522 0.00 47 0.00 by
58 Bonnet lock 1.00 223 0.005 0.00 BT
59 Borinet hinge (LH) 1.00 0.00 a—ea} NNX
60 Bonnet hinge (RH) 1.00 0.00 500
61 Bonnet Insulator 1.00 0.00 66 N
62 Bonnet alr duct 1.00 0.00 B—&&*} e 3
63 Bonnet weather strip (LH) 1.00 23 0.00 ﬂ,ﬂﬂi NE CV
64 Bonnet weather strip (RH) 100 25 000 0.00
65 Bonnet nozzle (LH) 1.00 0.00 -B-H-B-J NN X
66 Bonnet nozzle (RH) 1.00 0.00 i
67 Head famp (LH) 10040 0.00%44 - 0.00 TERAY
68 Head lamp (RH) 1.00 #/9  0.00°44 70 0.00 KAV
69 Head lamp bracket (LH) 100 £7 0.0 0,00 v
70 Head lamp bracket (RH) 1.00 5S¢ 0.00 0.00 952
71 Head lamp panel (LH) 1.00 $9, 0.00 ~8:00 [Rx
72 Head lamp panel (RH) 1.00 390 0.00 0.00/pT/
73 Eront fender (LH) 1.00 33¢ 0,00 8:00 DBy N7
%74 Front fender (RH) 1.0032 € 0.00 =5 7 000DPV
75 Front fender Inner shield (LH) 1.00 0.00 ooe NNA
76 Front fender inner shield (RH) 1.00 0.00 a-00-7 NNX
77 Front fender QTR gamish (LH) 1.00 $5-300.00 LSoaNNX
78 Front fender QTR gamish (RH) 1.00 57 % 0.00 0,005 v
79 Front door (RH) 1.00 0.00 e >
80 Front door checker (RH) 1.00 0.00 g8 NN

Continue an next page...
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TerRQUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

Ne.8 Kakl Bukit Ave 4. Premier @ Kaki Bukit. #07-50 Singapore 415875
Tal; =65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall enquiry@torgques.com

Co, & GST Reg. No: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : |PVSE13 Estimation No, : E18020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA : 31/0172019
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597
Year of 1 2014
Manufacture
No Description Oty ume Amt
81 Frant door hinge bottom 1.00 0.00 *B-'B'El'} AN X
B2 Frant door hinge upper 1.00 0.00 -0
83 Front support top panel 1.00 313 0.00 3 000 Bl v
B4 Front support panel top garnisn 1.00 §7.€20.00 “vo00 Dl v
a5 A/C condenser 100 9, 0.00 - 0,00 &7 4
86 Radiatar 109w —H 1.00 /diso 0.00 01+ 10.00 78T
a7 AJC condenser discharge pipe 1.00 77 7p0.00 0.00 -
a8 AJC condenser return pipe 1.00 j7u £00.00 .00 - BTV’
8o Radiator fan motor & cowling set 1.00 7o 0.00 2%c 1 0.00 78Ry
90 AJC fan motor & cowling set 1.00 45 0.00 ©0.00 J -
91 Radiator spare tank 1.00 0.00 -
? NNy
g2 Wiper tank 1.00 0.00 Oty -
93 Wiper tank motar 1.00 0.00 60 NN
g4 Radiator bracket (LH) 1.00 0.00 Lo
95 Radiator bracket (RH) 1.00 0.00 &aa\ % MM}
96 AJC condenser bracket (LH) 1.00 0.00 a0 "
97 AJC condenser bracket (RH) 1.00 0.00
ag Front bumper undercaver 100 +§ 0.00 0,007 BRV
Qorrrs AQML Amt  s$0.00 '#a0
XSS Discount (0.00%)  S$ 0.00
Subtotal 5% 0.00
o27F14-50
Section: Special Nett |tems
3(}* 0, f: 'l./'
99 Rear bumper clip set 1.00 50,00 se-on NE
100 Bootlid insulator clip set 1.00 50,00 5068 N N
101 Bootlid logo emblem 1.00 90,00 80.00NECV
102 Tail lamp clip set (LH) & (RH) 1.00 40,00 B0 MNE
103 End panel top gamnish clip set 1.00 30.00 iﬂ-ﬁg{ NELY

Continue an riext page...
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TorRQUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

No.B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kakl Bukit, #0150 Singapore 415875
Tel: +55 6452 4457 | Fax +65 6452 4584 | Emall enquiry@torques.com

Co. & G5T Reg, No., 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicie No . JPV5613 Estimation No, : £18020001
Make & Model - HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA - 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2660DD211567
Year of : 2014
Manufacture
Na Descriptian Oty u/pP Amt
104  Rear fender inner trim clip set (LH) 1.00 45,00 4500 W= NN,
105 Rear fender inner trim clip set {RH) 1.00 45.00 4500 Nec- v
106 Trolley 1.00 200.00 280080 NN X
107 End panel sealant 1.00 50.00 sﬂ;ﬁﬁ} Vece
108 Spare tyre panel sealant 1.00 50.00" " T 50.00
106 Spare tyre panel insulator matt 1.00 280.00 % < 28600 € i NEC
110 Rear exhaust mounting set 1.00 180.00 NEC_ 18008 .$0- &
111 Rear number plate 1.00 60.00 6000 NNX
112 Front number plate & casing 1.00 50.00 Q5080 BR v
113 Front bumper clip set 1.00 50.00 50.00 NECV
114  Support panel top gamnish clip set 1.00 30,00 30.00 NECV
115 Front bumper under cover clip set 1.00 45,00 45.06 7 NELV
116 Bonnet insulator clip set 1,00 35.00 2508 NWX
117  Bonnet air duct clip set 1.00 35.00 =ee L)X
118 Frant fender inner shield clip set (LH) 1.00 45,00 e AN X
118  Front fender inner shield clip set (RH) 1.00 45,00 4500 7 | Nea
120 Horn 1.00 120,00 12000 TSRy
121 Enaine coclant 1,00 100,00 £0- 10060 T NEC &
122 AJC condenser a'ring set 1.00 30.00 30.00 NEC |
123 Auto transmission fluld 1 Litre 1.00 60,00 A+ (6088~ NEC
Amt S5 1,815.00
Discount (0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 55 1.815.00
' £E0
124 To R&R rear bumper reverse sensor 1.00 80.00 86-80 Eo tT
125  To check wiring & lighting system 1.00 100.00 ﬁm:uu,ﬁ-cﬁ e
126  To conduct head lamp focus 1.00 100.00 100-80 57 CC

Continue on next page...
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. 3 Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. B Kakl Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kakl Buki #071-50 Singapore 415875
@RQUE Tel +65 6452 4457 | Faw +65 6452 4584 | Email: enguiny@targues.com
Co, & G5T Reg. No: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : JPVEE13 Estimation No. : E15020001
Make & Model : HONDA,CITY E 1.5L I- DoA : 31/01/2019
VTEC.PMHGM2660DD211597

Year of 12014

Manufacture
No Description Oty umwe Amt
127  To R&R rear trims,garnish & seat assy 1.00 200.00 286:00 '*C 7V
128  To RER rear exhaust assy 1.00 250.00 250700 | Z-cv
128 To R&R fuel tank to cut & weld 1.00 350.00 asae0 NMX
130  To R&R radistor, ajc condenser assy 1.00 350,00 35000 >9800
131 Tawvacuum & top up 134a refrigerants. 1.00 120.00 120,00 7
132  To straighten rear RH chassis member 1.00 350.00 Saeon NN X
133 To repair, replace & realign damaged areas 1.00 2.000.00 2,000.00 | L0
134  Tospray painting on affected areas 1.00 1,B00.00 wBaa-00 | 60 @
135 To car wash & palish vehicle after repair 1.00 150.00 R8GO
136  To perform water seepage test aftar repair 1.00 180.00 #BeH0 N WX
137  Sundries 1.00 50,00 seaa-NES |||

Amt 55 6,080.00
Discount (0.00%]) 55 0.00
Subtotal 5% 6,080.00

REPQL'- (ii‘l:! =2

b Rapare o e howtrg 7 Plete 1§\'~’=\"°\

i:w“ﬂ'“
Ry Lunp $wp e
* Third party survey §'on & “Without Prajudicn” basis

* Mo (gl moddicaton]s) i showed ;3};};9 "’gﬂf‘

. M“l st be
O St 1 el B e Compory

TGtin X
Acxnowisoped by Asers t
= bir__

v
=

.}Llrﬁ“ >

List Items Subtotal 5% 0.00

Special Nett Items Ss
Subtotal 1,B815.00

Labour Items Subtotal 5%
6.080.00

Total 11

7.895.00

AR PAGE 07 §



ToraUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

Mo B Kak Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kald Buklt, #01-50 Singapore 415875

Tel +55 6452 4457 | Fax <65 6452 4584 | Emall enguiry@@torgues.com
Co. & GST Reg. Np.: 201313206

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

Vehicle No : JPVs613 Estimation No. : E15020010
Make & Model - HONDA,CITY E 1.5L |- DOA - 31/01/2019
VTEC,PMHGM2660DD211597
Year of - 2014
Manufacture
No Description Oty u/p Amt
1 Support panel lower air duct A 100 228.00 22800 Ry
2 Reverse sensar hamess wire set * & 0 100 36000 3 Al
Amt 5% 588.00 'fj'—ff-_
Discount {0.00%)  5$0.00 |
Subtotal 5% 588.00
28500
Resurvey H[a]n
1
/545 haes
farts
TCrtim  dus
25420 ~
SI182 4
[60+ pe
Z054-10 670 ' 00  abonr
231D 5o 120+ D
28500 30%0+ #0
10 F3L0p 4y 5D+ 6D
| | 2 ) BC pios 19. 2
oss 205, 2154 .82 261929 fatg 361928
R619.2¢ 2569+ 28 o ey
T e, 253> %% Labsm 3210.09
126b2 +22
1135 - #2. @109, 253586
[ §
Lls 1n1a-gr]:.- 101335 e

TG L
ld_—
29(4)19

5% 588.00
5% 588.00
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =
| Cass | Motifled {Ext Submittead T.lg] Adsigned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
[ | o4 Jum 2010 18 Mar 2019 Pending for Survey
| W [v0i58 1247 $$10,100.00 | ﬂ:n.umlm Report
Edit Adj ipt | ok Batwrmbet Wi Ryt Cancel Case |

| [Created by insurer]

[Vanicie feg. |21/00/2019 DO:00 - :59
(8 ‘J”““ Dore of Loas: |[lnmmmm: Days Fram LTA fieg Date (Man Yr))

Policy/Cover
Mote No..

policy N, |
(Clairnant ) |

Excess: | 530.00

" Torgue 5 Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-50, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel; 64524457

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Chong Boon Sen |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] . [Final Rpt due 27/03/2019]
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Man ||

There are no mail for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS ™ iew All | Search Tasks | Create Naw Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Typa Task Group Subject Handier Assigred By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/6/2019
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Claim Documents

*1PV5613
[SIM2147K]
™
CHEAH KIAN SOON
Jan 31 2019 12:00AM
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208 1300519 1320 Reinspection Photo 0O | aavws | B
Iﬂmmlntlﬂnn 1 per pags E )
Em China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 18/03/19 17:47 PRI CONTACT Lond POF
No  Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 M.ﬂl&"lﬂ 11:02 HW" Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | save | primt |

|There are no document checklists mnﬂum_.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Hardiing Insurer
fite MEmnavas Bre rwale divieE Vs Ahow i B GHer Dartes.
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Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg o tessorioar;
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto. com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18002535/B5D3E2
Date: 04/068/2019
BEFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No:
ﬁ:"""‘“ Vehicle joyse13 Insured Vehicle No:  SJM2147K
Date of Loss: 31012018 MNature of Claim: P Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: JPV5613
Make & Model, HONDA CITY, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15A75611590
Reg. Date: 28/01/2014 (Man. Year. 2014) Chassis No: PMHGM2860DD211587
Colour White Odometer: 85340 km
Engine Capacity, 1487 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDI VEHICLE E TIME
General Condition Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Noe Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 185/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Lefi Side Bridgestone ¥ mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 7 mm
The above values represent the remawing hre freeds depit
COST OF CLAIMS  Repalrer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 18,326.70 962528 8,701.42 47 48
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,030.00 3,210,00 2,820.00 46.77
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 24,356.T0 12,835.28 11,521.42 47.30
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%§] 10,100.00
(S%) 24 356.70 10,100.00 14,256.70 58,53
+ GST 7.00/7,00% (5$) 1,704.97 707.00 997 97 58.53
Nett Amount (88) 26,061.67 10,807.00 15,254.67 58.53
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/03/2019
Date Inspected 130272019 Inspected At: Torque 5 Pte Lid (Kaki Bukit)
No. B Kakl Bukit Ave 4, #01-50
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair 8.0 days
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Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan Manager; Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repodt represents our findings at the lime snd place of ingpection siafed herein. Such ingpechion has been camed out fo Mg DeE! of our
knowlsdge and ability but any offer Nability under any afher crcumstances (s fereby sapresaly excladed,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
\Part Source: MRM-SG Version' 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Jun 2019)
| Parts: 143 HOMNDA CITY 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

[Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code:  (Unsubmitted, no pnnt-code for JPVE613)
|Validity : These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: |lemsfvalues not in refarence rgiﬂalogue are prefited with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 564 D0F *564.00 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Dislodged 82 BOF *62 BOFL
3 1 "REAR BUMPER RETAINER (LH) Necassary 20.00F *20.00 FL
4 1 ‘REAR BUMPER RETAINER (RH) Mecessary 20.00F *20.00 FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (LH) Cracked 60.00F "4T.20FL
5] 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR [RH) Cracked 80.00F 4T 20FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET (LH) Not Necessary 22.00F “FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET (RH) Not Necessary 22 00F “.FL
9 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Cut-2PCS 1,12000FS *500.00FS

(4PCS) ONLY

10 1 *BOOTLID Dented 49500F  *49500FL
" 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - LOGO Necessary 25.00F *22 BOFL
12 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - CITY Necessary 23.00F *22 20 FL
13 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM - IWTEC Necessary 40.00F *23650FL
14 1 *BOOTLID CHROME GARNISH Cut 108.00F *108.00FL
15 1 ‘BOOTLID LOCK Jammed T9.00F *T5.00FL
16 1 *BOOTLID LOCK CATCH (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F " FL
7 1 *BOOTLID INSULATOR [NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F *-FL
18 1 *BOOTLID HINGE (LH) (NPA) Repair 0.00F “.FL
19 1 *BOOTLID HINGE (RH) (NPA) Repair 0.00F *-FL
20 1 *BOOTLID RUBBER BEADING Torn 100.00F *74 40FL
21 1 *LICENSE LAMP (LH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F “FL
2 1 ‘LICENSE LAMP (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F *.FL
23 1 “TAIL LAMP (LH) Cracked 277.00F  *215.00FL
24 1 *TAIL LAMP (RH) Cracked 27700F *215.00FL
25 1 *TAIL LAMP GASKET (LH) (NPA) Mot Necassary 0.00F *-FL
28 1 “TAIL LAMP GASKET (RH) (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *FL
27 1 *TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL (LH) Not Necessary  160.00F “FL
28 1 *TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL (RH) Dented 160.00F *160.00FL
29 1 *END PANEL Bent 430.00F *430.00FL
a0 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Dislodged BR.OOF *B9.00FL
31 1 *SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD Distoried 92.00F *92 00 FL
a2 1 *SPARE TYRE PAMNEL Re-_pair 612.00F *-FL
R 1 *REAR FENDER (RH) [NPA) Repair 0.00F *-FL
34 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (LH) Cut 120.00F ‘1_2D.Dﬂ FL
s 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (RH} Distorted 120.00F *120.00 FL
B 1 *REAR SEAT (LH) COVER (LOCAL REPAIR) } Dented 380.00FS *1B0.00FS
37 1 “REAR SEAT (RH) COVER (LOCAL REPAIR) } 380.00FS “FS
a3 1 “REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER Bent 592.00F *582.00FL
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty :‘;" Particulars Condition  Repairers  Amount

3 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD (NPA) Repair 0.00F *-FL
a0 1 *EXHAUST MID PIPE (NPA) Repair 0.00F *-FL
41 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0,00F “FL
42 1 *FRONT BUMPER Broken 588.70F "459.80FL
43 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (LH) Mecessary 44 50 F *38. DOFL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (RH) Necessary 44 50F *38 00 FL
45 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Broken 198.00F *198.00FL
46 1 “FRONT BUMPER TOWING CAP (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F "-FL
47 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 170.00F *170.00FL
48 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM - LOGO Necessary 40,00F *21.60FL
48 1 *FOG LAMP [LH) Broken 375.00F *200.00FL
50 1 “FOG LAMP (RH) Broken 37500F  *200.00FL
51 1 *FOG LAMP GARNISH (LH) Broken 3800F  *37.00FL
52 1 *FOG LAMP GARNISH (RH) Broken 3800F *37.00FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 192.00F *192. 00 FL
54 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH) (REINFORCEMENT Not Mecaessary 0.00F *FL

BRACKET) (NPA)
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) (REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 0.00F *~FL
BRACKET) (NPA)

56 1 *BONNET Dented 52300F "4B2.7DFL
5T 1 *‘BONNET LOCK Bent 223.00F *B9.10FL
5 1 *BONNET HINGE (LH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F *FL
58 1 ‘BONNET HINGE (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F *-FL
80 1 *BONNET INSULATOR (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F *-FL
81 1 *BONNET AIR DUCT (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F “.FL
82 1 *BONNET WEATHER STRIP (LH) Necessary 2860F  *2BB0FL
63 1 *BONNET WEATHER STRIP [RH) Necessary 2B.B0F *28.60FL
B4 1 *BONNET NOZZLE (LH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F “FL
85 1 “BONNET NOZZLE (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F “FL
868 1 "HEAD LAMP (LH) Cracked 41000F  *344 TOFL
67 1 “HEAD LAMP (RH) Cracked 41000F  *344 TOFL
68 1 *HEAD LAMP BRACKET (LH) Broken 50.00F *37.50FL
60 1 *HEAD LAMP BRACKET (RH) Broken 50.00F *37.50FL
Mmoo *HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH) Repair 380.00F *-FL
71 *HEAD LAMP PANEL [RH) Bent 390.00F  *B5.00FL
72 1 *FRONT FENDER [LH) Not Necessary 325.00F *-FL
™31 *FRONT FENDER (RH) Dented 325.00F *32500FL
74 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (LH) (NPA) Mot Necassary 0.00F *-FL
B 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (RH) (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *-FL
76 1 *FRONT FENDER QTR GARNISH (RH) Cut 58.70F *58.70FL
7 1 *FRONT DOOR (RH) (NPA) Repair 0.00F “FL
78 1 *FRONT DOOR CHECKER (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary D.00F *-FL
7\ 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *-FL
BD 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE UPPER (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *-FL
81 1 *FRONT SUPPORT TOP PANEL Bent 317.00F *317.00FL
B2 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH Dislodged B8.50F *BA.S0FL
B3 1 "AIC CONDENSER Bent 460.00F  "4B80.00 FL
B4 1 *RADIATOR Benl 400.20F *1,019.00FL
g5 1 *A/C CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE Bent 112.30F *39.00FL
88 1 *AI/C CONDENSER RETURN PIPE Bent 124 60F *29.00FL
BT 1 *SET RADIATOR FAN MOTOR & COWLING Broken 500.00F *350.00FL
B8 1 *SET AIC FAN MOTOR & COWLING Broken 490.00F  *350.00 FL
88 1 *RADIATOR SPARE TANK (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F “FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
90 1 “WIPER TANK (NPA) Mol Necessary 0.00F *FL
9 1 “WIPER TANK MOTOR (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *-FL
22 1 *RADIATOR BRACKET (LH) (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F “-FL
B3 1 *RADIATOR BRACKET (RH) (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *FL
e 1 *AIC CONDENSER BRACKET (LH) [NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F *-FL
g5 1 *AIC CONDENSER BRACKET (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary D.00OF ~FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER Broken 2B.00F *2B.00FL
g7 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR HARNESS WIRE Not Necessary 300.00F *FL
pa 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 50.00FS *30.00FS
ga 1 “SET BOOTLID INSULATOR CLIP Not Necessary 50.00FS “FS5
100 1 *BOOTLID LOGO EMBLEM Necessary 90.00FS *90.00FS
101 1 *SET TAIL LAMP CLIP (LH) & (RH) Mecessary 40.00Fs *20.00F5
102 1 *SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP Necessary 30.00FS *20.00FS
103 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP [LH) Mot Necessary 45.00Fs *.FS
104 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP [RH) Necessary 4500F8 *30.00FS
105 1 *TROLLEY Mol Necessary 200.00FS *.FS
106 1 “END PANEL SEALANT ) MNecassary S50.00FS “BO.OOFS
107 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT} 50.00FS *-FS
108 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT Mecessary 280.00FS *1BO.00FS
109 1 *SET REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING MNecessary 180.00FS *BD.00FS
110 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Mot Mecessary 60.00FS *FS5
111 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE & CASING Broken S5000FS “40.00FS
112 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP MNecassary 50.00FS *30.00FS
113 1 “SET SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP Necessary 3000FS "30.00FS
114 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIP Necessary 4500FS "30.00FS
115 1 “‘SET BOMNMET INSULATOR CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00FS *~F5
116 1 *SET BONNET AIR DUCT CLIP Mot Necessary 35.00FS *-FS
"7 1 “*SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (LH) Not Necessary 4500FS *-FS
118 1 “SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (RH) Necessary 4500FS *30D.00FS
118 1 *HORN Scratched 12000FS *40.00FS
120 1 *ENGINE COOLANT Necessary 100.00FS *60.00FS
121 1 *SET A/C CONDENSER ORING Necessary 30.00Fs *30.00F5
122 1 “*AUTO TRANSMISSION FLUID 1 LITRE Necessary 60.00FS “40.00FS
123 1 *SUPPORT PANEL LOWER AIR DUCT Cracked 22800F *135.00FL
124 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR HARNESS WIRE (LOCAL Necessary 380.00FS *150.00FS

REPAIR)
126 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 50.00Fs *F5
1268 1 *FRONT FENDER QTR GARNISH (LH) Not Necessary 58.70F *-FL
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNen. L=ListiemDisc

Sub Total {S§) 18326.,70 11,614.10

- List ltem Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 1.988.82

Total Parts (S$) 18,326.70 9,625.28

Report was unsubmitted during this prinl-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanecus itoms selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 6 of 6

No Particulars Lab. Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO R&R REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Mew 80.00 50.00
2  TOCHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM ) New 100.00 60.00
3  TOCONDUCT HEAD LAMP FOCUS } New 100.00 D.00
4 TO R&R REAR TRIMS, GARNISH & SEAT ASSY New 200.00 100.00
5 TORER REAR EXHAUST ASSY New 250.00 120.00
i TORER FUEL TANK TO CUT & WELD New 350.00 0.00
7 TORER RADIATOR, A/C CONDENSER ASSY Mew 350.00 150.00
8 TO VACUUM & TOP UP 134A REFRIGERANTS New 120.00 120,00
8 TO STRAIGHTEN REAR RH CHASSIS MEMBER New 350.00 0.00
10 TO REPAIR, REPLACE & REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS Mew 2,000.00 1,400.00
11  TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,800.00 1,200.00
12 TOCAR WASH & POLISH VEHICLE AFTER REPAIR Naw 150.00 0.00
13 TO PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST AFTER REPAIR New 180.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S8) 6,030.00 3,210.00
l_ Repaort was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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